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NHEO000850-0006

Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager

From: Lesley Humphrey - Quality Manager

Sent: 04 June 2001 09:43

To: Fiona Cameron-General Manager

Cc: Janet Peach - Service Manager,; lan Piper - Operational Director; Max Millett - Chief
Executive

Subject: Mr Hillier

Fiona, Jan and | met with | Code A ‘as planned on Friday, he was concerned by the press reports and a chance
remark made by a nurse at tfié tifiie of his sisters death on Mulberry in 1995.

The medical records were exemplary - we simply led him page by page through all that happened. At the end he said
he was completely satisfied.

I've drafted a letter thanking him for coming to see us. I'll return the records to filing - | don't think there would be a
need to keep the originals, rather than micro-film, even if there is a courtcasere.;  code A

Lesley






